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Hunstad, Catherine

From: efoia@subscriptions.fbi.gov

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 6:52 PM

To: Hunstad, Catherine

Subject: eFOIA Request Received

[EXTERNAL E-MAIL] 
Be Aware of Links and Attachments

Individual Information 

Prefix [          ] First Name Catherine Middle Name [          ] Last Name Hunstad Suffix [          ] Email chunstad@nixonpeabody.com 
Phone 2024459901 Location United States  

Domestic Address 

Address Line 1 799 9th Street NW Address Line 2 Suite 500 City Washington State District of Columbia Postal 20001  

Agreement to Pay 

How you will pay

I am willing to pay additional fees and will enter the maximum amount I am willing to pay in the box below. 

Allow up to $ 100  

Non-Individual FOIA Request 

Request Information

On behalf of our client, Mustapha Assi, a U.S. Citizen (Passport 

#534274880), we are requesting any and all records in the possession of the 

FBI's Terrorist Screening Center related to Mr. Assi since 2001. A copy of 

Mr. Assi's passport is attached as well as an authorization to release 

records. 

**  

Please be advised that efoia@subscriptions.fbi.gov is a no-reply email address. Questions regarding your FOIA request 
may be directed to foipaquestions@fbi.gov. If you have received a FOIPA request number, please include this in all 
correspondence concerning your request. Please note eFOIPA requests are processed in the order that they are 
received. If you have not received a FOIPA request number, your request is in the process of being opened at which time 
it will be assigned a FOIPA request number and correspondence will be forthcoming.  
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**  

Upon receipt of your FOIPA request number, you may check the status of your FOIPA request on the FBI’s electronic 
FOIA Library (The Vault) on the FBI’s public website, http://vault.fbi.gov by clicking on the ‘Check Status of Your FOI/PA 
Request tool’ link. Status updates are performed on a weekly basis. If you receive a comment that your FOIPA request 
number was not located in the database, please check back at a later date.  
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